

ROFILE PROFILE

Hello, my name is Oluwatimilehin, also known as Timmy Mak.

I'm an expert in graphics design, illustration, Video Editing, and animation with over 4 years experience, and i'm currently pursuing My HND in Mass Communination at the Nigerian Institute of Journalism, Lagos.

☑ timimak59@gmail.com

+234 802 233 6745

OLUWATIMILEHIN **MAKINDE**

(Timmy Mak)

Art Director / Video Editor

Date of Birth: 10th July, 2000

Sex: Male Marital Status: Single

State of Origin: **Ogun State**

Abeokuta North L.G.A: Religion: Christianity Language: English, Yoruba

Nationality: **Nigerian**



EDUCATION

ST Francis Nursery and Primary School, Lagos - FSLC 2009-2012

Normal College, Lagos - JSCE & SSCE 2012-2018

Nigerian Institute of Journalism, Lagos - National Diploma 2019-2021

Nigerian Institute of Journalism, Lagos - Higher National Diploma 2022-Current

EXPERIENCES

2020-2021

CITY ACHIEVERS MAGAZINE

Role: Creative Designer/ Reporter

Type: Volunteer

My Skills: Adobe Creative Suit

Illustration Story Board Video Editing Logo design

Image Manipulation **Video Animation Branding**

Jan 2021- April 2021

PEN RADIO

Role: Creative Designer/ Audio Editor

Type: Volunteer

April- July 2021

Kuriocity Limited Role: Story Board Artist

Type: Partime

Sept 2021- Jan 2022

Plexus Media Interlinks

Role: Graphics Designer

Type: Fulltime

Jan 2022 - August 2022

AFRICA NEWS24(An24.net)

Role: Creative Designer/ Reporter/ Social Media Manager

Type: Fulltime

August 2022 - Dec 2023

ICT CART (ictcart.com)

Role: Art Director/Video Editor

Type: Fulltime